
 

 
 

Addendum #2 
STBG-3003 (006) 

Larkspur Circle Extension 
June 16, 2025 

 
1. What are the dimensions of the box culvert?  The box culvert is a standard MoDOT box culvert, and 

shall be constructed to meet their standard plans.  Sheet 17 has been updated to provide more 
stations and offsets and also now identifies the fill over the box culvert. 

2. How much cut and fill is in this project?  There is approximately 3600 cy of fill and 2200 cy of cut 
estimated. 

3. Anticipated bid award date?  The anticipated award and notice to proceed would be early August since 
this contract will need to be approved by the City Council and also receive concurrence from MoDOT. 

4. What date will questions be accepted to?  The City will accept questions until 3 working days prior to 
the bid opening.  No questions will be answered after 12:00 pm local time on Wednesday June 18th. 

5. Can the completion date be made more flexible?  There is concern that storm boxes will not be 
delivered soon enough to allow for asphalt to be completed in time.  The completion date has been 
moved to May 15th, 2026 to allow for more time if precast structure deliveries are delayed. 

6. Can CAD files be provided? Yes, the CAD files will be posted to Drexel. 
7. Does Item 4039910B – Asphalt Surface 2” include cold milling?  No, this shall be incidental to 2022010 - 

Removal of Improvements. 
8. What is Item 4039910C – Asphalt Base 4” for?  This small quantity is intended for the driveway base 

course behind the paved approach at ~STA 11+50 RT.  It is called out on sheet 13 as 6” Asphalt Parking 
Lot.  4” will be the base course as previously mentioned and 2” will be surface course Item 4039910B.  

 
 
Bidders shall replace sheet 5 in the request for bid document with the sheet below to correct the 
completion date.  Bidders shall replace plan sheet 17 with the one attached to this addendum. 
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